
Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


From: Julie Roberts  NOAA Federal


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:08 PM


To: NWS PCO  NOAA Service Account


Subject: RE: Upcoming Hurricanes


Not so far. No media but I assume a WH photographer was there so waiting to see when they distribute one of


them.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan


From: NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account <nws.pco@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:05 PM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Upcoming Hurricanes


Julie,


Thank you.


Any photos from the White House?


Charles


--

Charles Bell


Program Coordination Officer


NOAA's National Weather Service Office of the Under Secretary


desk: 202-482-1162


cel 


On Thu, Aug 29, 2019, 9:31 PM Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


Charles


Sorry catching up on emails now after long day. I sent a note to Joe directly this afternoon after Dr. Jacobs


briefed the President and Vice President. We should be set.


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


Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 5:23 PM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Upcoming Hurricanes


Julie,


Sorry, I forgot to include the NWS portion:


August 26-Current: Additional Support Activities due to Hurricane Dorian:  The National Weather


Service has been providing a wide range of Impact-Based Decision Support Services (IDSS) due to


Hurricane Dorian. This includes briefings from the National Hurricane Center for national, regional, and state


partners. The National Hurricane Center has also been organizing media pools with a wide range of


customers. Numerous Southern Region Weather Forecast Offices are in contact with local emergency


managers and media. Additional agencies including FEMA and USGS have been briefed. The Aviation


Weather Center is also providing twice a day TELCONS to aviation partners. Additional upper air balloon


launches are being used to provide more information for forecasters and numerical weather prediction


models.

On Wed, Aug 28, 2019 at 4:48 PM NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account <nws.pco@noaa.gov> wrote:


Julie,


Would you like to have anything specific mentioned for this?


Charles


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Brown - NOAA Federal <joe.brown@noaa.gov>


Date: Wed, Aug 28, 2019 at 3:48 PM


Subject: Upcoming Hurricanes


To: NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account <nws.pco@noaa.gov>


Hi Charles,


I hope you're doing well.  Can we possibly update the

Secretary's Report with information regarding upcoming

hurricanes?




Do let me know.


Thank you,

Joe Brown


--

Joseph Brown

Office of the Under Secretary

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room 51027

Washington, DC  20230

Office:  202.482.0058

Mobile 

joe.brown@noaa.gov


--
Charles Bell


 Program Coordination Officer


NOAA's National Weather Service

 Office of the Under Secretary


 desk: 202-482-1162


cel 


--
Charles Bell


 Program Coordination Officer


NOAA's National Weather Service

 Office of the Under Secretary


 desk: 202-482-1162


cel 
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